Fw: FOIL #: 22-01-042

Louis F Fri, Apr 8, 2022 at 4:51 PM
Reply-lo: Louis
To: Christine Massey <cmssyci@gmail.com>

Christine,

| hope this email finds you well. | know you are as busy as a beaver. My onginal FOIL/FOIA request to the New York State
DOH was in January. They sent me an email that they needed until April to prove the requested information. Now they
sent a letter (below) stating they need until June to provide information for my request.

Just wanted to update you on my requests.

All the best,

Lou

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

————— Forwarded Message —

From: "doh.sm_BOB-FOIL" <foil@health.ny.gov=
To;

Sent: Fri, Apr 8, 2022 at 4:24 PM

Subject: FOIL #: 22-01-042

Good Afternoon,

Attached you will find the NYS Department of Health's Extension letter for the above referenced matter.
Thank you

Records Access Office

New York State Department of Health
Coming Tower, Rm 2364

Albany, NY 12237

P: (5318)474-8734




F: (518) 486-9144
Email: foil@health.ny.gov
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50K


mailto:foil@health.ny.gov
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=80b5ba0454&view=att&th=1800af26bde9204c&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

NEW YORK | Department

STATE OF

orporTUNITY. | of Health

KATHY HOCHUL MARY T. BASSETT, M.D., M.P.H. KRISTIN M. PROUD
Governor Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner
April 8, 2022
VIA EMAIL
Louis
taman79@yahoo.com

FOIL #: 22-01-042

Dear Louis

This letter is in regard to your Freedom of Information Law (FOIL) request of January 4,
2022, which is currently being processed.

Please be advised this Office is unable to respond to your request by the date previously
given to you because a diligent search for responsive documents is still being conducted.

We estimate that this Office will complete its process by June 13, 2022, The
Department will notify you in writing when/if the responsive materials are available for release or
if the time needed to complete your request extends beyond the above date.

Should you require additional information or wish to discuss this matter further, please
do not hesitate to contact me at (518) 474-8734.

Sincerely,
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Rosemarie Hewig, Esq.
Records Access Officer

RH/bae

Empire State Plaza, Coming Tower, Albany, NY 1223?|hea|th.ny.gm‘



On Mon, Jun 13, 2022 at 5:51 PM Louis I NN <G ote:
Hi Christine,

| hope all is well. | know you are busy uncovering the SARS-COV-2 virus and COVID-19 pandemic
worldwide scam. From my original January 4, 2022, FIOL/FOIA request for the proof of the existence of
SARS-COV-2 and other information the New York State Health Department for the 3rd time extended the
providing me with the information. Now, its August 17. See attached for your records.

Kind regards,

Lou I

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



NEW YORK | Department

STATE OF
OPPORTUNITY. Of Health

KATHY HOCHUL MARY T. BASSETT, M.D., M.P.H. KRISTIN M. PROUD

Governor Commissioner Acting Executive Deputy Commissioner

June 13, 2022

VIA EMAIL

FOIL #: 22-01-042
Dear Louis I

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

We estimate that this Office will complete its process by August 17, 2022. The
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

Empire State Plaza, Coming Tower, Albany, NY 1&3?|health.ny.gm‘



